
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Received by AMCO 11.12.20







Received by AMCO 11.12.20







Received by AMCO 11.12.20


Jane Stinson


Strengths,












Received by AMCO 11.12.20







Received by AMCO 11.12.20







Received by AMCO 11.12.20












Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM


   TO: Chair and Members of the Board 


 FROM: Randi Baker, Occupational 
    Licensing Examiner 


DATE:  March 17, 2021


RE:     Enlighten Extracts, 21552


Enlighten Extractions, LLC/ Enlighten Extracts a marijuana product manufacturing facility, is 
requesting approval of two new products Attached are the MJ-16 Proposed New Marijuana 
Product.  


Staff Consideration:
Balm- THC goes up to 2000mg potency









